No. D-IV-((S) Palampur
Department of Forests, (40 S\
Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Dharamshala, the Q\:lr‘ ‘QD‘QG

From: C.C.F. Dharamshala To:  Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)
O/O Pr, CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

Subject:- Diversion. of 0.4253 ha of forest land in favour of HP Police Department for the
construction of Police Post at Thural in Distt. Kangra within the jurisdiction of

Palampur Forest Division, Distt Kangra, H.P.

Memo:
Kindly refer to the EDS raised by your office vide memo No. Ft.48-3643/2017

(FCA) (Proposal NO. FP/HP/others/27150/2017) on the above cited subject.

In this connection DFO Palamur submitted the pointwise reply of observation

2.

as under:-

i) The needful has been done by user agency.

i) The needful has been done by user agency.

iii) The distance of diversion area from boundary of forest has been mentioned in para 7
of online proposal in Part-Il.

iv) The revised CA Scheme of 425 plants has been uploaded in part-1l and the same is
attached herewith for further action.

V) The observation has been attended by user agency.

Vi) The certificate indicating aerial distance of diversion of forest land from Dhauladhar
Sanctuaries has been uploaded in Part-ll and copy of the same is attached herewith

for information.
The needful has been done by user agency.

vii)

viii) NPV bill is calculated as per eco-class VI and te same is uploaded in online part-Ii.
iX) The observation has been attended by user agency.

X) The observation has been attended by user agency.

Xi) The observation has been attended by user agency.

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the said diversi
case of forest land in favour of the construction of Police Post Thural may kindly be obtain
from the Govt. of India under Forest(Conservation) Act 1980 and conveyed to this office please.

Encl: As above.
Conserva rof?o\ﬁests,
Dharamshala Cirg,}e, H.P.

cfdharamshala@yahoo.in %
Phone. 01892224959 L
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